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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Council members 
 
FROM: Tom Eckman 
 
SUBJECT: Seventh Plan Development Schedule 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Presenter: Tom Eckman 
 
Summary:  Staff will report on the currently anticipated schedule for the development 

of the Council’s Seventh Regional Power Plan. Under this schedule a draft 
plan will be released for public in September of 2015 and a final plan 
adopted in December of 2015. This schedule will likely require additional 
Power Committee meetings beyond those currently scheduled.  

 
Relevance: Development of a Regional Conservation and Power Plan is one of the 

primary responsibilities of the Council under the Northwest Power 
Planning and Conservation Act.   

 
Workplan:  1.D. Development of the Seventh Power Plan and Maintenance of 

Analytical Capabilities 
 
Background:  The Act requires that Council review its Regional Plans at not more than 

five year intervals. Since the Sixth Plan was adopted in 2010, analysis is 
proceeding on the development of Seventh Plan. 

 
More Info:  See attached timeline. 
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Major Seventh Plan Development Milestones
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7th Plan Tasks and Deliverables Overview
2015
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